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r, «Llllas ue STORG,

«0ting heg.ster o2 Copyrigova,
Livrary of Cangress,
«ashington, U.C.

Dear 3irs

Referrizg to your istter of Cotover Z9th enciosea,
shich kindly retwt with your reply, wiil you advise me
i whe rewriting of an introduction anG sxplanatory notes
and tne remekin: of gruphs, oharts, and diagress, would be
sufficient chunge in « volume t0 wake possiLle its
ooyright protection after the expiration of the first
tventy-eight yoars anc tie renemal psricd cf teenyy-eigh?
years.

In the matter in which I ac interested, it is
desired %o saintain the main taxt in its ariginal fora but
%0 proteet 1t agaings infringsment for an indefinite
period; 1f the chenges 1 Dave suggestes are nos sufficient
%0 provide oopyright protestion, how exsensively would tbe
text require rewriting in order to ssoure such prosecsion?

Yours very truly,

——

000060

U 1681



